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THOMAS SCHERN RICHARDSON, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS

The Stapley Center Phone 480.632.1929

1640 South Stapley Drive, Suite 205 Fax 480.632.1938

Mesa, Arizona 83204 info@thomas-schern.com
May 26, 2010

Via E-mail and Regular First Class Mail

Ms. Cathy Reece
Fennemore Craig, P.C.
3003 North Central Avenue
Phoenix, AZ 85012

Re: Termination of Agency Agreements
Dear Cathy,

I represent Linda Reeves, Trustee of the Linda Ann Reeves Trust Dated March 2,
2005; Morris A. Kaplan and Carolyn N. Kaplan, Trustees under the Second
Amendment and Restatement of the Morris and Carolyn Kaplan Revocable Trust
Dated October 15, 1999; Robert G. Furst, Trustee of the Robert G. Furst &
Associates Defined Benefit Pension Plan; Linda Mayne and Stephen Mayne,
husband and wife; and Linda Mayne, Trustee of the Mayne and Company Defined
Benefit Pension Plan Dated December 31, 2005. To the extent any of these
clients have not already done so, and on behalf of each of them, I hereby give ML
Manager LLC notice that they hereby terminate any and all agency powers,
authorities, and agreements that may have previously existed (without admitting
that they did) between my clients and Mortgages Ltd. or any successor thereto.
Please provide an accounting of all fees, costs and expenses incurred, and related
to my clients, under paragraph 3(b) of the Master Agency Agreement,

Sincerely,
THO HE RICHARDSON, PLLC
Richard R/ Thomas

RRT/tw



